APPROVED / REVISED
MINUTES
INLAND WETLANDS BOARD MEETING

May 12, 2009 Present: Michael Autuori
Peter Chipouras
Joseph Fossi
Nelson Gelfman
John Katz
James McChesney
Phil Mische
Rebecca Mucchetti, Chairman
Patrick Walsh, Vice Chairman

Also Present: Betty Brosius, Inland Wetlands Agent
Linda Caponetti, Recording Secretary

Planning and Zoning Commission public hearings were held prior to the meeting.
At 8:26 p.m. Chairman Mucchetti called the meetmgrder.

PENDING ITEMS
There were no pending items.

NEW ITEMS
There were no new items.

BOARD WALKS
There were no site walks to be scheduled.

REQUESTS FOR BOND RELEASES/REDUCTION
There were no requests for bond release or reductio

CORRESPONDENCE
Chairman Mucchetti pointed out the following correspondence:

* Letter re wetlands permit f@0 Peaceable Street, from John McCoy, P.E., approval
of work done, based on his inspection.

MINUTES

Mr. McChesney motioned, seconded by Mr. Chipouras, to approgentimutes of April
28, 2009. The motion passed, 9-0.



Hearing no further discussion, the Chairman adjeditihe meeting at 8:27 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Linda Caponetti
Recording Secretary



APPROVED / REVISED
MINUTES
PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION MEETING

May 12, 2009 Present: Michael Autuori
Peter Chipouras
Joseph Fossi
Nelson Gelfman
John Katz
Phil Mische
James McChesney
Rebecca Mucchetti, Chairman
Patrick Walsh, Vice Chairman

Also Present: Betty Brosius, Director of Planning

Linda Caponetti, Recording Secretary
Public hearings were held prior to the meeting.
At 8:28 p.m., Chairman Mucchetti called the meetmgrder.
PENDING ITEMS

[Note: There was discussion about the order in which tress the items. Mr. Katz
motioned to deal with items #2 and #4 first. Thess no second to his motion, and

Chairman Mucchetti proceeded with item #1. Then@elfman raised the issue again,
seeing applicants in the audience, and motionegabwith items #2 and #4 first. After

discussion, the motion was seconded by Mr. Katzpassed, 9-0.]

1. #2009-018-VDC: Village District Application under Section 8.3 rexpd by Section
5.1 of the Ridgefield Zoning Regulations for derhoh of vacant retail bank branch
and office building (formerly Webster Bank). Praydocated a5 Prospect Street
in the CBD zone. Owner/Appl.: Ridgefield Library g&iation, Inc. Auth. Agent:
Donnelly, McNamara and Gustafson, PReceived 3/24/2009 and referred to VDC.
Public hearing commenced and closed 5/5/2009. 65- day action period ends
7/9/2009. For action.

Chairman Mucchetti opened the discussion by stating that she wouddthle
Commission to have a discussion without a motiosemond on the table, so that
each Commissioner could state his or her own opinithout the pressure of a
pending decision. No final decision would be regdifor 65 days.

Commissioner Walsh felt that adequate and detailed discussion shaglckepe any
motions for action.



The Chairman mentioned consultation with counsel which had breguoested by
several commissioners re the absence of the wanah6édtion” in the regulations.

She asked Planner Brosius to report on her dismusgth counsel regarding the use
of the word demolition. Attorney Jewell's preseiatatfor the applicant was referred
to Attorneys for the Town, Francis Collins and TlamnBeecher. Also discussed with
Town counsel was the applicant's contention theMilage District Regulations

may not apply in the case of this application.

The Planner reported back, saying that Atty. Collins confirnted original position
that the demolition was, in fact, subject to then@ussion's review under the Village
District Regulations. He offered to put this in tvrg. She also asked if, in the
absence of any other permit application, the Plajnand Zoning Commission could
hold a public hearing. It could, he said. She coméd that the applicant or any other
aggrieved party would be able to appeal througtSilngerior Court any contested
decisions made by the Commission. Finally, Plafresius questioned counsel on
the policy regarding opposing decisions by the @od Dept. and the Planning and
Zoning Commission. Could a demolition permit frame Building Dept. supersede a
decision by P&Z? Counsel's response was that bethis would be required for
any action to take place.

Chairman Mucchetti asked Commissioners if their questions had beswened.
They had. The Chairman asked all the commissidoetsscuss their views on the
application without having a motion pending. Steoaloted the 65 day period from
the close of public hearing within which the Comsias can render its decision. This
time period allows any additional questions whiciiymaome up to be answered.

The Planner pointed out that a letter was received from a exdicfter the close of
the hearing, as well as a list of persons who gagnat demolition (the number of
which, 120, was referenced in the hearing by tinst Selectman). These items
cannot be entered into the record because thenigeasds closed. In addition, a
member of the SO'OAnniversary Committee had offered a correctiomédrmation
that was presented by another B3@mnniversary Committee member at the hearing.
Since this is a correction/clarification of infortiean presented, counsel said the
correction could be clarified to the Commissiortig Planner. The statement was
made at the hearing that the old Playhouse builgiagnot recognized by the 300
anniversary committee, when in fact it was includethe “Museum in the Streets”
signage, administered by the 80@nniversary Committee.

The Chairman asked if the Commission has the ability to re-ofenpublic hearing
after it has been closed, based on new informé&tmoming available.

The Planner said the hearing could be re-noticed and therpesied with the
applicant’s agreement. Part of the problem is tifafpublic doesn't understand that
the Commission cannot receive post hearing evidesieesaid. People want to know
why their letter “doesn't count.” The Planner at&ded that extensions on the
original application which were available had neéeb used.



The Chairman asked if re-opening the public hearing would regtine applicant's
notification and consent. The Planner said she evask legal counsel, but the
applicant would have to be in agreement and tireslimould have to be considered..

The Commissioners each spoke at length about their views on the egioin.

Mr. Walsh felt that the problem with this specific applicatiwas that the
Commission had not anticipated this type of sitratvhen they adopted the VDC
regulations in May of 200 He supposed they had expected a demolition withesom
type of construction immediately following. He fétie request for demolition with
no immediate plans for replacement is what makesgplication so difficult. He
talked about a replica of the building, and the fhat the backside of the building is
not regarded as worth saving. However the faca@n@ Prospect St.) is what helps
keep the Village streetscape intact, which is $al W many.

The applicant had presented the idea of a parkeengpace where the current facade
stands, however, that does not preserve the stegpetsMr. Walsh said. A replica
facade might look and feel the same, he added.Wtusd be sufficient for his
affirmative vote.

Mr. Walsh felt strongly that the problem was not so muchtweeor not the library
has the right to remove the building or the Commarsshe authority to preserve it,
but, what will be put in its place. If people hagen given that information, he said,
the decision would be much easier.

Mr. Walsh agreed that the applicant had made atlgbr presentation, and had good
reasons for requesting permission to do what takyHey needed to do. Whether or
not the building has historical significance is dele, Mr. Walsh felt.

Mr. Foss expressed agreement with Mr. Walsh and said rels®b sides of the
argument very clearly. He also wanted to know winatld replace the building if it

is torn down. He said, “...if we approve this apation, | think we would encourage
everyone in the Village District to come forwardhwa demolition permit first...” and
then a development plan a week or two later. Tlas mot the intent of the regulation,
he said. He cited the following from the VillagesDict regulations: “...the removal
or disruption of historic, traditional or significastructures or architectural elements
shall be avoided or minimized,” saying there mayatiments on either side as to
whether or not the building is historic or traditad, but, it is certainly significant, he
said.

Mr. Fossi said he would find it easier to apprdwe application if the library had
come forward with an application which incorporageeplica or a reasonable
facsimile of the facade of the building. Shortlwdt, he did not feel comfortable
approving the application.



Mr. Mische was not in favor of a replica, saying that the @ussion is charged with
the responsibility to preserve historic buildingad this is a historic building, in his
opinion. He read from Webster's Dictionary the wigibn of historic. The building
was built in 1940 and represents a lot of how petipéd and what they thought
then, fitting the definition.Mr. Mische said thatbpecting buildings from the 1700's is
easy. Their significance is recognized. But, then@assion must do its job now to
protect buildings like this. He also researched @uitee on Culture & Tourism
[author of a letter entered into the record], thstétic Preservation - Museum
Division, to determine the significance of theisagion that this building is historic.
In fact, this Committee “administers a broad raofystate and federal programs that
identify, register and protect buildings,” sitesustures, etc. which comprise
Connecticut's cultural heritage, he said. He wagjcee with the VDC's decision to
reject the application.

Mr. McChesney also was against approving the application butgvaatly

concerned about what would become of the siteeifaghplication was denied. If the
building fell into disrepair, the Building Departmtg(or the Board of Health) could
declare it a hazard and force the demolition, kel noted that the First Selectman
had mentioned grants which might be available @t tase, but, did not elaborate.
Mr. McChesney doubted the grants would cover maaree and on-going repair.

Mr. McChesney said the application presents adéainma. He was unsure how to
vote, with his main concern being “What will thbriary do with that facility” if the
Commission denies their application to demolishiibigding? He thought it might be
worth pursuing grant money to tear down the backiquoof the building and
preserving the front portion, making it a structiyraound monument.

Dr. Gelfman asserted that the PZC is not the “designated gimsplve the

problem,” but rather assigned to answer the recueestd on the Village District
requirements. His own focus is on aesthetics,henfitels the building is “critical” to
the pleasant aspect of Prospect St. The fronttamditle of the building are both
critically important to the aesthetic of the stréwt feels. The particulars, he feels, are
to be worked out between the Library Board and3&kectman. These isssues are not
the province of the Commission.

Dr. Autuori also cited language in the Village District redguaas. He did not agree
that the language implies a denial of the requéstagreed with Dr. Gelfman about
aesthetics, and with Mr. Mische's feeling that@ica is not the same as the original.
He did not believe the library would be ready witkine next few years to proceed
with development of the property. He felt the Corssion should deny the
application without prejudice to allow the applicéime to approach the Selectmen
for help with funding. If unsuccessful, the apptitaould reapply through PZC,
where the regulations would allow an approval,die f

Mr. Chipouras said the VDC consists of professionals with backgds in
architecture and engineering. They voted unaninyaust to allow the demolition of



the building. Mr. Chipouras, an architect himssifpported their position. He also
agreed with Mr. Walsh that the absence of a plathi® site post demolition is what
most concerns him. He questions why the building albbowed to deteriorate. Mr.
Chipouras feels this is a historic building. THediry did not maintain the building,
allowing very severe structural and safety hazaydsccur. He cited several: the
foundation pulling away, columns pulling away froine facade. For the library to
then use these failures as justification for reqngsiemolition is not acceptable, Mr.
Chipouras felt. The suggestion of putting a fermoeiad the property is equally
unacceptable, he felt.

Mr. Chipouras also questioned the need for an esiparof the library. He was
certain the library board had a master plan ingylas part of their fiduciary
responsibilities. What is the plan for this progedost demolition, he questioned,
saying he would not be in favor of a landscaped #rat could remain as such for
years. Until a clear plan is made available, held/oot favor approving the
application.

Mr. Katz commented on the very valuable role the libraayglin the Town. He
suggested that its interests are within the punoétihe PZC to protect. Today,
preservation means “adaptive re-use,” Mr. Katzstasaying that there is no way the
library can adaptively re-use the building in quastHe agreed with Mr. Walsh that
“there is nothing they can work with” in this buitg. He looked at how the VDC
regulation might allow the PZC to consider permgtthe demolition of the building,
when its language is clearly prohibitive of suclowéver, a careful reading points to
the use of the words “...or minimized” as a vehadsigned for just such a case as
this application.This wording could give the Comsims “any license [it] might find

to go further in [its] deliberations' regarding thetential approval of the application.
Mr. Katz also noted the considerable amount of to@#re a decision was necessary.

Mr. Katz referenced the possibility of securingrard, and suggested the library and
the Town pursue this option. He felt they shoulctthe allowable time to reach a
solution, which “either way, would be offensivethe progress of this Town,” Mr.
Katz said.

The Chairman offered her views, saying that her support forrtees VDC
regulations came from her “enthusiasm to presemdepaotect the character of the
Village.” It was the number one issue cited duting informational hearings on the
POCD. As a community, Ridgefield's number one jiyawas the Village, and
protecting and preserving it, she said. This bodds significant for many for a
variety of reasons, she said. It is also strudymie of the largest buildings in the
Village. It has nostalgia and an attractivenesd, it part of the Village and part of
our familiarity with our community, she added.

The Chairman said, while each building on its owaymot seem to be terribly
significant or worthy of great consideration, thilage is a sum of its parts and,
therefore, each is worth preserving. She callegldpplication the Commission's



“first real test,” of their desire to preserve te@racter of the Village or negotiate,
based on a variety of personal preferences.

The Chairman also regretted the lack of furthesrimiation. If the application was
approved, she expected the potential for a fiftgesr- process for redevelopment,
based on the current economic circumstances ardiqefinancial obligations of the
Town. It could look like a park for fifteen yeaend then the Commission would be
dealing with the park as part of the “streetscapeler the Village District review,
instead of the original building. Without more infwation, she could not support this
application.

Dr. Gelfman asked if the number of letters received by theaeien could be added
to the record. The Planner said there were 120 same addresses, which was stated
for the record by the First Selectman, but thedfstames cannot be added to the
record, post hearing. Dr. Gelfman asked if, silnezd is some time, the Commission
could suggest to the selectmen and the librarydotheat they try to come up with

other options. That can be done through staffPaener said.

General discussion continued.

Mr. McChesney asked if any condition could be placed on the @amhich would
force the applicant to take some type of actiog.(@aintain the building, get a state
grant, etc.). The Planner said it could not, bid #zat PZC can give reasons for their
denial and suggestions.

Mr. Walsh asked if an approval could be conditioned. Yespitld, the Planner said.
It was clear that the library had purchased th@@nty to expand the library, she said.
If the Commission established conditions (for instg that the facade of the Old
Playhouse would need to be replicated in any reldgwment), the Library would be
obligated to follow the condition, because the &gk District approval is binding,
and must be filed in the land records. Any appiicafor re-development of the
property would have to follow that condition unlélse applicant sought a revision to
the decision.

Dr. Gelfman wanted to see if the adaptive re-use concept quodde some source
of income for the selectmen “that would delay fome time the destruction of this
building.”

Mr. Walsh said he was not trying to suggest a redesign.

Mr. Chipouras said, if the application is denied, the appliczant appeal it.

Dr. Autuori felt that, based on the comments at the meetiegapplicant will

understand that PZC is conflicted and more infoimma&nd discussion is needed for
them to reach a decision. It would behoove theiegpl to arrange a meeting with



3.

the Board of Selectmen to come up with a plan Wwhkmuld lessen or eliminate some
of the Commission's doubts and quandaries, he felt.

The Planner noted Mr. Katz's mention of the fact that the aggtion could be
withdrawn and resubmitted at a later date.

Mr. Katz said he “posited that as a constructive use oirtleemation coming from
wherever it comes if there's money to support skime of a restoration grant...”
The withdrawal would provide the time for that tcar.

Chairman Mucchetti noted that there was no motion or decision offéoed

approval or denial of the application. It was atebed that the Library Board and the
First Selectman’s office would learn of the diseasghrough the minutes of the
meeting and through members of the audience whe preisent for the discussion,
and that perhaps an alternative action could badtated by those parties, delaying
demolition for the present, especially since theas no existing plan for permanent
use of the property and construction of a new fyealdition. The Planner could
relay information from the applicant to the Comrnuossf pertinent to the scheduling
and continuing of discussion going forward.

The item was tabled until further notice. [No&5 days for making a decision ends
on 7/9/09.]

#2009-021-SP: Special Permit Application under Section 9.2 foraacessory
dwelling unit approximately 1,064 square feet incatbuilding located &205 Main
Street in the RA Zone. Owners: Judith A. Biggar-Maguirelalohn Maguire. Appl.:
Judith A. Biggar-Maguire. Auth. Agent: Donnelly, Mamara and Gustafson, P.C.
Received 4/7/2009. Walked 5/3/2009. Public hearing commenced 5/12/2009. 65- day
action period ends 7/16/2009. For action.

[Note: Mr. Walsh recused himself from discussion and all particgratyn this
item.]

Chairman Mucchetti noted that the hearing had been closed and thaidish was
recused, and asked for discussion on the item.

Mr. Katz motioned, seconded by Dr. Gelfman, to approveafi@ication as
presented (with standard conditions), noting thedmplies with the standards and
criteria of Sec. 9.2.A.5 of the regulations, foeSial Permits.

The motion passed, 9-0. This is a final approval.

#2009-027-A: Proposedmendment to the zoning regulationexterior lighting
regulations, Section 7.8.B c/o Michael Autuori.



Chairman Mucchetti noted Dr. Autuori’s proposed language for changirey
regulation, and another version offered by staff.

Dr. Autuori read what he is proposing with editorial changegssted by the
Planner. He hoped that the language he is suggestuald go to a public hearing,
where, if the wording need to be “downgraded,” @uhd not require another public
hearing — as opposed to the reverse, where upgraflihe language would require a
public hearing. He cited the lighting on the Pinetlbbuilding, since they are not
coming before the Commission on a zoning permitséld the Plannergroposed
wording would not have allowed any action in thase, while he felt that his
language does: “..and to any new or replacemeetiextighting fixture installed on
any building, structure or apputenance after tfecéfe date of this regulation.”

The Planner said that would not be the case if the lightsrarebeing replaced. She
asked Dr. Autuori what his intention for two-fdynhouses and multi-family
dwellings was. He preferred that they be includethe wording. The Chairman said,
“So, you are moving into residential zones witts tproposed regulation?” He said
he would agree to leaving two-family homes outhaf tegulation. The Planner said
that the ZEO would have issues with regulatingdersces, but this could be
discussed at a public hearing.

Mr. M cChesney asked where accessory apartments would fall. TdrenBr said they
would still fall under single family status. Butder a special permit, they could be
regulated, she said, adding that the regulatioafsiiwg “still needs some work.”
There is conflicting language. Up to now, lightimgs been regulated on special
permit applications (home occupation, apartmernts) for single family homes, she
said.

There was some discussion about the circumstanagiich lighting would be
regulated in single family homes.

Mr. Fossi was not comfortable with the Reasons section, lvhefound to be
contradictory. The Planner agreed, and the “redsmrmence needs to be modified.
Mr. Katz referenced that a town ordinance for restal lighting restrictions would
“come to the Commission's rescue” with regard gulating the residential zones,
and he talked about retroactivity

The Chairman brought the discussion back to the proposed laygbg Dr. Autuori,
and whether or not the Commission wanted to mofegrward to a public hearing.

Mr. Walsh said that the current regulations take care adrextlighting compliance
on commercial facilities, as new applications aed special permits come before
the Commission. There should not be a need foevewhenever anyone replaces a
fixture, he felt. The impossibility of enforcemantkes it prohibitive, Mr. Walsh
said.

10



Mr. Katz agreed, but asked Mr. Walsh if it wouldn't behia Town's interest to
“speed that process along and make it more univBysagulating fixtures as
opposed to applications, per se.” Mr. Walsh repliedas incomprehensible to put
the Town in the position of trying to regulate eXisting exterior lighting.

Mr. Mische added that it is impossible to determine whernxtrfe is replaced unless
a special permit comes in.

Once again, the Reasons section was called instiqneThe Planner said the
Reasons were incorrect on the staff version, aedastuld correct the wording.
“zoning permits” would be added under the “Applitigyy’ paragraph.

Dr. Autuori defended his goal of regulating newly installgghting fixtures which
don't need a zoning permit, and he cited the newifically bright light” installed on
the back of the Fairfield County Bank building, efhidoesn't shine down, but out
into the night.

Mr. Mische asked how the office would determine when thetsigh question were
installed. When a complaint comes in, Dr. Autuaiits the office would go out to
investigate. “So, you're suggesting selective exorent,” the Planner said, “which is
illegal,” she added.

The Planner said she did not disagree with the idea of deargagare and is
frustrated with neighbors who use offensive liggtiar spite or anger. The most
common question in neighbor disputes is whetherbia regulation exists to stop
one neighbor from shining a light at another, shid.Nevertheless, she asked the
Commission to be careful about writing a regulatioat will overtax the already
decreased staff, “unless there is an issue ttzatas/n-wide and needs to be
addressed.” She said that she would like the Comamers to feel comfortable that
they are addressing a real problem here and nio& fiesv problems that have risen to
the surface.

Dr. Autuori presented a list he had compiled of fifteen liggtiviolations” he'd
observed and said that, if the Zoning Officer caaddress those, it would “eliminate
the problem for a huge portion of the center ofriévidr. Autuori called this a
manageable number and said that the number ottrdre will go down once the
public is educated about the requirements.

The Chairman reviewed the proposed regulation and clarifiedaitguage and
requirements. The Planner and Mr. Katz weighecdhithe specifics. The Planner said
that, if the intention is to exclude residentiatept for special permits, the word
“non-residential” can be inserted into the wordiBg. Autuori adjusted the wording

to her satisfaction.

11



The Chairman asked if the Commission was cleaheri@anguage. Many
commissioners were not. The item was tabled sattieaanguage of the proposed
amendment could be clarified, and discussion wifit;iue on 5/19/09.

. #2009-026-SP: Special Permit under Section 9.2 of the Ridgéfi&ning
Regulations to permit signage on buildings and eriydocated aB40 Peaceable
Street (Peaceable Farms) in the RAAA zone. Owner/Applllisvh Sabia. Auth.
Agent: Timothy D. FishReceived 4/14/2009. Public hearing commenced 5/12/2009.
65-day action period end 7/16/2009.For action.

Chairman Mucchetti noted that the hearing had been closed and asked f
discussion on the item.

Mr. Katz motioned, seconded by Mr. McChesney, to approgeagplication, with
conditions. He referenced the applicant's off@uta off all lighting at close of
business. He specified sign #1 on the stone/mgdnrilding, sign #3 on the
gambrel-roofed building (moving the sign to be levgh the window, as suggested
by the AAC), and sign #4, the street number/hofigperation on a post by the
driveway. It was understood that the building sigrere to be lighted with goose-
neck fixtures, to be in compliance with Sec.7.8i@ zoning regulations, and that all
lights would be turned off when the business iseth

The motion to approve passed, 9-0. This is a faparoval.

. #2009-028-SP: Special Permit under Section 9.2 of the Ridgef#&ding
Regulations to permit a Montessori School on thst floor of an existing building
located aB6 Danbury Road in the B-3 zone. Owner/Appl.: Skylands, LLC. Auth.
Agent: Donnelly, McNamara and Gustafson, FR&eived 4/14/2009. Public
hearing commenced 5/12/2009. 65-day action period end 7/16/2009.For action.

Chairman Mucchetti noted that the hearing had been closed and asked f
discussion on the item.

Mr. M cChesney motioned, seconded by Mr. Fossi, to approve tipicgiion as
presented, noting that the use is permitted iretdme and that it is appropriate for the
proposed location. The Planner suggested theataidnditions, including a note
that it is the applicant’s responsibility to obtaithnecessary approvals from other
applicable town and state agencies.

The motion to approve passed, 9-0. This is a fpglroval.

. #2009-006-M 1 SC: Joint meeting with VDC/AAC taliscuss VDC By-Laws.

Chairman Mucchetti noted that this was not a convenient night forAR&/VDC
members to stay late for the discussion, and &m was tabled. It was tentatively re-
scheduled for Juné"9

12



NEW ITEMS

7. #2009-032-S-SP: (1) Application for a 5-lot Subdivision under Seat6-1 of the
Subdivision Regulations for the Town of Ridgefield property located &2
Hickory Lane and 164 Florida Road consisting of 11.686 acres of land in the RAA
zone and (2) Special Permit Application under $&c8.2 as required by Section
3.2.C.5 of the Ridgefield Zoning Regulations torpigran accessway off Hickory
Lane to serve three new lots in conjunction with BRlot subdivision. Owner/Appl.:
Wynmar Properties, LLC. Auth. Agent: John F. McCWii, P.E. 65-daysto
commence public hearing ends 7/16/2009. For receipt, schedule walk and public

hearing.

Chairman Mucchetti asked for acknowledgement of receipt of the appba, and
suggested June 7 for a site walk and June 16 égoublic hearing.

Mr. McChesney motioned, seconded by Mr. Mische, to acknowledgeipt and to
schedule the walk and public hearing as suggestbd.motion passed, 9-0.

8. #2009-033-VDC-REV(SP): Village District Application under Section 8.3 and
Revision to Special Permit under Section 9.2.A0f #he Ridgefield Zoning
Regulations to permit outdoor deck display on proypecated aR9 Prospect
Street, Ridgefield Supply Company, in the CBD zone. Owhewuis Price.
Appl./Auth. Agent: Bennett Fletche85-day action period for revision ends
7/16/2009. 35-days to receive VDC report ends 6/16/2009. For receipt,
discussion/action.

Chairman Mucchetti introduced Ben Fletcher for the applicant, whoradsed the
Commission.

Mr. Fossi asked if the proposed location of the display sé®t setback regulations.
The Planner said that it does.

Mr. Fletcher said that he had been to the Village District Cétast earlier in the
evening, and that they recommended moving the outdigplay to the west, on the
other side of the sidewalk.

Mr. Jeffrey Mose, Vice Chair of the VDC, was in the audience arféreid more
detail on the VDC'’s reasons for this request. a&pplicant had been asked to come
back with a sketch of the proposed new location.

The Chairman asked Mr. Mose if the VDC had a quorum on thetewat that night's
meeting. Mr. Fletched said he had not gotten thgaroval. They would like the
location moved to the grassy area at the oppasi¢eas the front door. He will check
with the owner of Ridgefield Supply to request theda.

13



Mr. Mose offered a few comments about the VDC's decisidreyldid not like the
idea of loading up the front of the building witbak elements, but preferred using
the other side where down the road, if the exidtiag station is dismantled, there
would be a large void between the two buildingsl #inis deck would provide a good
transitional element to link the two buildings.

The item was tabled pending the new drawings anfirapation of comment from
the VDC.

9. #2009-034-SP: Special Permit Application under Section 9.2 reegiiby Section
7.5.D(table #6) of the Ridgefield Zoning Regulasdar excavation on property
located aP69 Nod Road in the RAA zone. Owner: High Ridge Custom Homas, |
Appl.: Patrick McNamara65 days to commence public hearing ends 7/16/2009. For
receipt, schedule walk and public hearing.

Chairman Mucchetti asked for acknowledgement of receipt of the appibo and
suggested Juné7or a site walk and Juné'dor a public hearing.

Mr. Mische motioned, seconded by Mr. Chipouras, to acknovdeggeipt and to
schedule the site walk and the public hearing ggested. The motion passed, 9-0.

10.#2009-035-REV (SP): Revision to Special Permit Application under Sectio
9.2.A.7.e to convert approx. 4,000 s.f. of spaoenfa day care to 6 residential
apartments including one restricted affordable under Section 8-30g of the
Connecticut General Statutes locatedGft Danbury Road, Unit C in the B-3 zone.
Owner/Appl.: Ridgefield Apartments, Inc. Auth. AgeBonnelly, McNamara and
Gustafson, P.C65-day action period ends 7/16/2009. For receipt/schedule
discussion.

Chairman Mucchetti asked for acknowledgement of receipt of the appbo and
noted that the applicant would be present for prted¢®n and discussion of the item
on 5/19/09.

Dr. Autuori motioned, seconded by Mr. Fossi, to acknowledgeipé and to
schedule for discussion as suggested. Mr. Katzdchghy the application could not
be approved immediately. The Planner stated theds necessary to discuss and
understand the particulars of the application @récord, to confirm the
Commission’s understanding of the request andléevajuestioning of the applicant.

The motion to acknowledge receipt and schedul@igmission passed, 9-0.

COMMISSION WALKS

As noted above, the commission scheduled the foligdor site walk onJune 7, 2009:

= #2009-032-S-SP: Subdivision and Special Pern32 Hickory Lane and 164 Florida
Road, Wynmar Properties, LLC

= #2009-034-SP: Special Permi269 Nod Road, High Ridge Custom Homes, Inc

14



The following site walk had previously been scheduiorJune 7, 20009:
= #2009-030-SP: Special PermitlO Grove Street, 40 Grove Street LLC

REQUESTS FOR BOND RELEASES/REDUCTION
= #2007-130-SP-VDC-SR: request for $95,000.00 bond release. Propertyddcat
27R Catoonah Street, (Georgetown AutobodyPD recommends 100% release.

Mr. Katz motioned, seconded by Mr. Chipouras, to releasdtmd as
recommended by the Planner. The motion passed, 9-0

CORRESPONDENCE

Chairman Mucchetti pointed out the following correspondence:

» Letter from architect Jeff Mose, re lot coveragd #aor area calculations for large-
lot zones, and suggestions for changing the cuhirartations. The item will be
discussed on 5/19/09.

* Quarterly Newsletter from the CT Federation of Rlag and Zoning Agencies.
MINUTES

Mr. Mische motioned, seconded by Mr. Chipouras, to approgentmutes of April 28,
2009. The motion passed, 9-0.

Hearing no further discussion, the Chairman adjediihe meeting at 10:10 p.m.
Respectfully submitted,

Linda Caponetti
Recording Secretary

15



